Mareh 27 2 1961
\

Len Mayer - Jack MoClellan
P. O. Box 5613
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Well No. 1, Unit A, Sec. 32-198-31E,
Machris State lease, Eddy County,
New Mexioco.

Gentlemen:

In reference to the above-captioned well, our inspection has revealed
the following: The tubing and casing are ptill on location, the drain
pit for tanks is not filled, the dead-men wires are not cut, one hole
approximately 8! X 10' has from four to six inches of oil in it, and
further, this office requires six (6) copies of Form C-105 before final
approval can be given on this plugging operation.

Please notify this office as soon as the above work is completed.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/sa M. Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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